
From: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, January 27, 2015 1:28 PM
To: Brown, Jessica (GOV)
Subject: RE: Flint Water Call

I'll be there.
b

From: Brown, Jessica (GOV)
Sent: Tuesday, January 27, 2015 1:16 PM
To: Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury); Wurfel, Brad (DEQ); Feuerstein, Heather (DEQ)
Cc: Wurfel, Sara (GOV); Murray, David (GOV)
Subject: RE: Flint Water Call
Importance: High

Let's plan on 1:30 -- Thanks a bunch Terry and Heather. Conference line below:

The logo for the Public Policy Institute (PPI) is displayed within a rectangular border. It consists of the letters "PPI" in a large, bold, black, sans-serif font.

From: Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury)
Sent: Tuesday, January 27, 2015 12:52 PM
To: Brown, Jessica (GOV); Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Flint Water Call

Works here.

From: Brown, Jessica (GOV)
Sent: Tuesday, January 27, 2015 12:50 PM
To: Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury); Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Flint Water Call

Any chance you can both do 1:30?

From: Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury)
Sent: Tuesday, January 27, 2015 12:22 PM
To: Brown, Jessica (GOV); Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Flint Water Call

I will be at my desk between now and 1.

From: Brown, Jessica (GOV)
Sent: Tuesday, January 27, 2015 12:13 PM
To: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ); Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury)
Subject: Flint Water Call
Importance: High

Hi Brad and Terry --

Do you each have about 15 minutes available in the near/immediate future to hop on a quick call with Sara and Dave?
Want to make sure all on same page for Flint water issue. If we could find a time window between now and 1 that would be ideal – otherwise Sara and Dave can do between 1:30-2:30.

Please let me know ASAP. Thanks much!

Jessica M. Brown

Communications Associate

Executive Office of the Governor, Rick Snyder

O: 517-335-6397

M: 517-388-3873

Brownj53@michigan.gov